Edington in Pictures - 1

THE CHURCH, THE OLD
MONASTERY AND THE PRIORY

A Collegiate Chantry was founded here in 1351 by William of Edington, Bishop of
Winchester, who converted it to a monastery for the Augustine order of monks known as
the Bonhommes seven years later. It was badly damaged in Jack Cade’s rebellion of
1450 when the Bishop was dragged from the church and murdered on nearby Golden
Ham Hill. The Monastery was closed on the orders of Henry VIII in 1539 at the time of the
Reformation, and by 1579 most of the buildings had been destroyed. The monastic
buildings were on the north side of the church, the aisle windows being placed high up to
clear the roof of the cloister walk. The only visible remains of the cloistral buildings are a
buttress and doorways embodied in the old Manor house [left] which was occupied for
some ten years after the death of Henry by his sixth wife, Catherine Parr, then Lady
Seymour of Sudely. The Church of St Mary, St Katherine and All Saints , better known as
the Priory Church [right], was consecrated in 1361. In recent years it has become famous
for its Music Festival which is held in August every year, attracting choristers from all parts
of the country.
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One of the Edington Manor Houses, later known as Ch  urch Farm, and now as the Priory, on the
site of the original monastery. This postcard, pro bably from the early 1900s, is of a sketch said
to have been made 300 years earlier. Itis the onl vy illustration showing a gable in the centre of

the building. Note the door in the churchyard wall
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A later photograph of Church Farm, which illustrate s how the house has been much altered
at various times. It appears to have been built or  iginally, at least partly, from the ruins of the
old monastery, and was rebuilt after being mostly d emolished in the late 1700s.




Church Farm ¢.1912 when the Newman family wasinre  sidence.

Church Farm from the Church tower c.1912, showingt  he vegetable garden and rick yard,
farmed at the time by James Newman. It later became  known as Priory Farm.




The Monastery Gardens, and, apart from the boundary wall, all that is left
of the cloistral buildings of the original monaster y.

The Pavilion in the Monastery Gardens.
Prior to the Second World War, the gardens were ver y popular for an afternoon out.
Visitors from a wide area would take tea in the pav  ilion and go boating on the lake.




Another view of the pavilion, referred to here ast  he ‘First Class Pavilion’, with a gardener
carefully tending the roses. Presumably the prole  tariat were catered for elsewhere!

The Monastery Gardens c. late 1800s/early 1900s, sh  owing part of the old
monastery, the boundary wall and the back of the ho  use at Church Farm, later
known as the Priory.




The landing stage at the Monastery Gardens Boating

Lake.

The landing stage at the Monastery Gardens boating

lake.

Part of the old monastery wall from the inside.
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Another view of the boating lake, said originally t o have been the monk’s
fishpond. The trees beyond were known as the Wilde  rness.

Cars with uniformed chauffeurs in what looks to be Station Road outside the Monastery
Gardens, probably in the early 1900s. The reason for  their being there is not known. A visit
by VIPs perhaps?




Gateway to the Monastery Gardens from Station Road ¢ . early 1900s.

The Monastery wall, Church and Edington Hill from S tation Road. The house to the left of the
picture is Monastery Cottage and the houses just vi sible beyond the trees on the left are at
the City, once known as Little London; probably same date as the previous photograph.




The Church interior looking east towards the altar from a postcard dated 1907.

Note the paraffin lamps.

The Church and Church Farm from the hill in 1912. Also in view are the Vicarage,

old Post Office and Church View Cottages. Note als

o the many elm trees.




The Church from a postcard dated 1916.

A similar view from a postcard of the 1950s.
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Late evening sunlight on the Church, the Priory and Edington Hill.

An unusual view of the Church, Tinhead Hill, Totten =~ ham Wood [known locally
as Plantation] and Long Barrow.
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Left: Sidney Nicholas at the Church organ in 1929. Right: Doreen Smith, formerly Miller,
organist at the church for sixty years. This photo graph was not taken at Edington.

Ralph’s Seat, commemorating Canon Ralph Edward Hugh  es Dudley, vicar 1954-1982.
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The Church Choir in the 1930s.
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The Church Choir in the late 1950s.
Persons Identified: 1 Margaret Lawes; 2 Doreen Miller [organist]; 3 Mary E ~ dwards;
4 Daisy Maslen; 5 Joan Miller; 6 Linda Miller; 7 David Blagdon; 8 Bert Dixon;
10 Ken Edwards; 12 Rev Ralph Dudley [vicar]; 14 David  Kimber; 15 Richard Lawes;
16 Hugh Shepherd [schoolmaster]; 19 George Bathard; 2 0 David Drewett.
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Conduit Spring, known
colloquially as Cundick, and now
as Monk’s Well. Although more
than half a mile from the former
monastery is thought to be where
the monks did their washing. Itis
also where in later years the
residents of Conduit Cottages,
including the author’s mother,
obtained their water for domestic
use. Buckets were filled at the
spout to the left of the entrance.
Local legend has it that, even in
dry summers when many other
sources of water in the village had
dried up, the spring never failed.
Note the old enamel bowl in the
undergrowth on the roof.

Inside the building. The pipe to the spout, and pa

to be where the monks did their washing can be seen
hours of Christmas Eve 1938, Frank Hurle was found

disastrous fire which destroyed all three Cond

rt of the trough which is thought
bottom right. In the early
hiding here following the
uit C ottages [4—9 and 4-10].
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